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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Fort Pierre United Church of Christ, Congregational, was constructed in 1908-
1909 at a cost of some $12,000. It is rectangular in shape and has a hipped roof.

A square tower set into the corner of the facade is the building's prominent feature.
The pointed arch windows, the square corner tower and bichromatic appearance result-
ing from the use of brick with contrasting stone foundation and trim suggest
generally High Victorian Gothic architecture although the facade gable treatment
hints of Greek Revival detail. The church is built of locally made brick from the
Fort Pierre brick yard on a foundation of Hot Springs sandstone. The church has
fifteen finely-executed stained glass windows. With the exception of boarding up
the belfry and painting the brick, the original appearance of the structure has been
preserved.

After the 1952 flood filled the basement of the present church to a depth of 30% inches,
extensive repairs and redecoration were undertaken. At the present time the church
building is severely deteriorated due to age and structural defects that may prove

too costly to repair. Plans have been drawn for a new church building, and the future
of the present structure is uncertain.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Architecturally, the United Church of Christ is significant as the only example of
High Victorian Gothic architecture in Fort Pierre. As in the case of several other
local buildings, the Congregational Church represents an outstanding local adaptation
of a particular style of architecture to meet the needs of what was in 1908, still a
frontier community. The church also represents a somewhat late appearance of this
particular style. Elsewhere to the east of South Dakota the style's popularity
reached its peak during the 1870's and 1880's.

Historically, the history of the Fort Pierre Congregational Church dates back to about
1890 when the First Congregational Church of Christ of Fort Pierre was organized
following the establishment of a Sunday school in an old dance hall. The famous
Congregational missionary, Dr. Alfred L. Riggs, participated in the dedication of the
first church in 1891. A contemporary newspaper account reported the event as follows:

The new Congregational Church was the scene of interesting ceremonies on
Sunday evening. The edifice was dedicated to the worship of God by the
Rev. Wiard of Mitchell, assisted by the Rev. Oakey of Pierre, Rev. Philo
Hitchcock of Willow Lake, Rev. L. M. Daley of Home Missions and Rev.
George L. Bates, resident pastor. The building is neat and attractive
and situated on a big bluff of Deadwood Street and commands a beautiful
view of the Missouri River for miles north and south and of the verdant
valley without Timit. The edifice is a credit to Fort Pierre and.is

the first English church to be dedicated in the late ceded lands. !

This present church replaces an earlier frame structure that was constructed in 1891

on a small hill where the new Stanley County Courthouse now stands. In 1899 this frame
church was moved to the site of the present church at the corner of Second and Main.
After the present church was constructed, the old church building was used for Sunday
school classes and as a community social hall. 1In 1925 it was sold to Mrs. Alma Richman
for $425 and the building was moved to Main Street to become the office for the FORT
PIERRE TIMES. It now houses a gun shop.

In 1958 the Congregation joined with the Evangelical and Reformed Church to form the
United Church of Christ. 1In 1960 the name was officially changed to the Congregational
United Church of Christ of Fort Pierre.

1. FORT PIERRE TIMES, May 19, 1891.
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